Seaborn Pile Driving

SEABORN 1080 W Ewing St. Bldg B
Seattle WA 98119
seabornpiledriving.com

Review Response

Date: 05/08/2024
Project Name: Wellmon
Response To: SHL23-054 SUB1

To Grace Manahan,

This letter is in response to the corrections for SHL23-054. Below are our responses to the
questions/comments from April 24" 2024.

1. Planning:
a. All comments addressed, shoreline dimension waived per discussion with
reviewer, and the requirement for soil sampling waived per discussion with
ecology (see attached email).

Thank you for your time,

Zion Napier

Permit Manager

206-236-1700
permits@seabornpiledriving.com

Ison, Dial T 6

to Tracy, m.

Hello Zion
Thank you for reaching out to Ecology for more clarification on our comment submitted for this project, located within the Tacoma Smelter Plume area

Ecolegy’s recommendation for soil sampling and analysis is only for upland areas of the project that invelves soil movement. If there is no upland soil movement associated with this project, Ecelogy does net recommend the lead agency require soil
sampling as a condition of approval

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
Eest Regards

Diana Ison

Tacoma Smelter Plume

Technical Assistance Coordinator

SWRO - Toxics Cleanup Program
Washington State Department of Ecology
360-999-9593 | diana ison@ecy.wa.gov
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